
Appendix 7 

Email correspondence between Space Investments Ltd and Southward Council Noise Nuisance 

department enclosed, reporting noise nuisance from Wazobia Restaurant, dated: 

16th June 2021 

26th May 2022 

30th May 2022 

6th June 2022 

17th May 2023 

12th July 2023 

13th July 2023 

14t h July 2023 

25 th July 2023 

26th July 2023 



From: 
Sent: - 1:09 
To: I. ., • I I I • I • @southwark.gov.uk 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance -Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

Importance: High 

Dear Sirs, 

Please see the below follow up email that we have received from our Tenants that reside above the above­
mentioned restaurant. 

We have a number of concerns here, not just to mention the anti-social behaviour towards our Tenant and the 
music being played in the very early hours, but the apparent lack of law abiding in respect of government guidance 
in response to the Covid-19 Pandemic. 

It is abundantly clear that there is total disregard for the law and we wish to question whether the restaurant has a 
licence to be able to operate as it does until the early hours of the mo ming, mindful of what we are all experiencing. 

There have been no end of documented reports concerning these types of similar gatherings in the press, and draw 
your attention to the below by way of an example: 

https://news.met.police.uk/news/police-break-up-rave-at-lambeth-nlghtclub-in-breach-of-covid-rules-427543 

As you can see. out Tenant is seeking to terminate their agreement having only just recently moved in, which causes 
no end of problems for our organisation. 

In the first instance we are writing to you for your comments and proposals in dealing with the clear and continued 
noise nuisa nee affecting our Tenants and their quiet enjoyment of their property. 

We look forward to your swift response and advice of next steps. 

Kind regards, 

•:• Passion 
PFOJJL:JIY GROU I 

From: ­
Sent: 16 June 202108:46 

Sulm1il your ,naii,tenance request 

MitHM 



Hello, 

This is a follow up email regarding the progress of the noise from the DJ from the restaurant Wazobia directly 
downstairs. Unfortunately, it hasn't made any improvement. We have contacted the council, who have send their 
officers round but have told us they're unable to directly approach the owner, due to Covid regulations but they 
were able to send him a letter. We have tried to combat this via the council several times, with no luck. 

At first it was just the TV which was at the highest volume and the bass disturbed sleep in our home. I had an issue 
with that one time in April. However that was a tiny taster of what it's like every Friday and Saturday evening with a 
DJ on a mic with a heavy based speaker up until 3am/4am. Which is the problem we have not. 

Additionally, we contacted the police about the violation of Covid rules. I'm sure we were advised by someone ill 
informed as they assured us that the bar was well within their rights to have people up and dancing. They also put 
their shutters down during the duration of these parties which tells you all you need to know, as they open in day 
dining hours. As someone who works in hospitality I know that customers are required to remain seated during 
service in a restaurant until Boris advises us otherwise. 

We are still going to be persistent with the council/police as this disturbance isn't minor. 

Over the last view weeks we have had intense conversion with the owner who reminds us how long he's been there, 
and seems to think we have a personal issue with him. All we would like, kindly, is the music to be a reasonable level 
between 11pm -6am, due to studies and work. We did set a level with him, to tell the DJ to play the music at, 
however by 1Zam-4am this level is completely ignored. 

Again we would like to request to cancel or move our lease to another flat in this building, or otherwise, so we're 
not directly above the on going noise. 

It is effecting the well being of the three of us in the flat. We have a nightmare neighbour who we we were not 
informed ran a loud, bar setting establishment. We will be unable to live this way until April, as our landlord we 
need you to take action please. 

On 29 May 2021, at 09:27, 

Dear-

wrote: 

Thank you for the below and we are sorry to learn of your recent experiences. 

We are shocked to hear of this and more so at the response of the Manager. 

In the first instance I would suggest notifying both the police and Southwark environmental control 
over the issue as they wi 11 have the r/ gh ts to issue any sanctions on the owners be low. The re sho u Id 
also be questions over the trading hours and current Covid restrictions I would have thought. 

We will happily support any claim you make, please do keep us informed and Alvyda will follow up 
with you early next week. 

Kind regards, 
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On 29 May 2021, at 08:26, ~rote: 

Hello, 

I am emailing fro 

We live directly on top of the restaurant Wazobia. We were not made aware by you, 
or any other party until we got here that they would play ridiculously loud music via 
a DJ from 10:30pm-4am every Friday, Saturday and bank holiday. Of we had that 
information, as students we would've made a decision based on that. To our 
knowledge it was a typical restaurant, unaware it doubled as a club setting. 

0 u r flat and a pp I ia nee s shake from the bass downstairs, we can hear word for word 
what the DJ shouts through the mic. 

We have had several face-to-face conversations and text message disputes about 
the noise disruptions with the Manager of the restaurant... 

However he is unprofessional and very disrespectful in the manner in which he 
speaks to us, when all we ask is that the music turned down (which it isn't). He 
assured us this would continue for the duration of our stay here, and threatened to 
have us kicked out for continuing to ask him to turn it down. He also used personal 
and inappropriate details to try and divert attention from the issue, such as race. 

We would like to request to cancel or move our lease to another flat in this building, 
or otherwise, so we're not directly above the on going noise. 

It is directly affecting the we 11 being and I ivelyhood s of members of the f I at. It's exam 
season at university and I work full time on little sleep due to the disturbance. 

Please contact me ASAP about this issue. Alternatively I can come to the offices to 
talk about the problem face to face. 

3 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

16 June 2021 11 :28 
Noise and Nuisance 

Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant. 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

Dear-

Thank you for the swift response, very much appreciated and we will certainly ensure that our Tenants are aware of 
this information and to call when the next incident occurs. 

Are you able to help us understand what type of licence the restaurant has? 

There seems to be some history here: 

https://moderngov .Southwark.gov .uk/ documents/s654 79 /Repo rt%20Lice nsi ng%20Act%202003 %20Wazobia%20Res 
ta urant%20670%20OId%20Kent%20Road%20London%20SE 15%201J F. pdf 

https:// afrou konline. co .uk/item/wazobia-nights-okr / 

Kind regards, 

~:• Passion 
fJR.OF'[RTY GPOUP 

Suhmil your maintenance request 

P·iii!UM 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 

Sent: 16 June 202111:19 

To: 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 lJF 

Dea-

l have looked through our records , we have only had one call in May 2021 about the above location. 
A officer visited, and nothing was witnessed that required action by the Noise & Nuisance Team. 
Nor any other behaviour , that required reporting to any other department or organisation. 

Thus all I can advise is if any one feels that they are being disturbed , they should call us on 0207 525 5777. 

Martin Talbot, Team Leader 
Noise & Nuisance Team 
Southwark Council 
132 Queens Road 
SE15 2HP 
martin. talbot@southwark.gov. uk - 1 



From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 202111:09 AM 
To:~ce 
Cc:--
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 
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
licence to be able to operate as it does until the early hours of the morning, mindful of what we are all experiencing. 

There have been no end of documented reports concerning these types of similar gatherings in the press, and draw 
your attention to the below by way of an example: 

https://news.met.police.uk/news/police-break-up-rave-at-lambeth-nightclub-in-breach-of-covid-rules-427543 

As you can see out Tenant is seeking to terminate their agreement having only just recently moved in, which causes 
no end of problems for our organisation. 

In the first instance we are writing to you for your comments and proposals ih dealing with the clear and continued 
noise nuisance affecting our Tenants and their quiet enjoyment of their property. 

We look forward to your swift response and advice of next steps. 

Kind regards, 

••:• Passion 
P l' OPEkTY Gl 1 OUP 

Submit your maintenanc~ request 

DMHM 

From: 
Sent: 16 June 2021 08:46 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Noise Nuisance 

Hello, 

2 



This is a follow up email regarding the progress of the noise from the DJ from the restaurant Waz.obia directly 
downstai rs. Unfortunately, it hasn't made any improvement. We have contacted the council, who have send their 
officers round but have told us they're unable to directly approach the owner, due to Covid regulations but they 
were able to send him a letter. We have tried to combat this via the council severa l times, w ith no luck. 

At first it was just the TV which was at the highest volume and the bass disturbed sleep in our home. I had an issue 
with that one time in April. However that was a tiny taster of what it's like every Friday and Saturday evening with a 
DJ on a mic with a heavy based speaker up until 3am/4am. Which is the problem we have not. 

Additionally, we contacted the police about the violation of Covid rules. !'m sure we were advised by someone i ll 
informed as they assured us that the bar was well within their rights to have people up and dancing. They also put 
their shutters down during the duration ofthese parties which tells you all you need to know, as they open in day 
dining hours. As someone who works in hospitality I know that customers are required to remain seated during 
service in a restau rant until Boris advises us otherwise. 

We are still going to be persistent with the council/police as this disturbance isn't minor. 

Over the last view weeks we have had intense conversion with the owner who reminds us how long he's been there, 
and seems to think we have a personal issue with him. All we would like, kindly, is the music to be a reasonable level 
between 11pm -6am, due to stud ies and work. We did set a level with him, to tell the DJ to play the music at, 
however by 12am-4am this level is completely ignored. 

Again we would like to request to cancel or move our lease to another flat in this building, or otherwise, so we' re 
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

On 29 May 2021, at 09:2 

Thank you for the below and we are sorry to learn of your recent experiences. 

We are shocked to hear of this and more so at the response of the Manager. 

In the first instance I would suggest notifying both the police and Southwark environmental control 
over the issue as they will have the rights to issue any sanctions on the owners below. There should 
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



On 29 May 2021, at 08:26, _,rote: 

Hello, 

I am emailing from 

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

Our flat and appliances shake from the bass downstairs, we can hear word for word 
what the DJ shouts through the mic. 

We have had several face-to-face conversations and text message disputes about 
the noise disruptions with the Manager ofthe restaurant ... 

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

It is directly affecting the wellbeing and livelyhoods of members of the flat. !t's exam 
season at university and I work full t ime on little sleep due to the disturbance. 

Please contact me ASAP about this issue. Alternatively I can come to the offices to 
talk about the problem face to face. 

The email you received and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or 
professional privilege and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 

If you have received this in error please notify us immediately. 

If you are not the intended recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not 
copy it, forward it or otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be 
unlawful. 

Where opinions a re expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and Southwark 
Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent. 

4 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

26 May 2022 13:12 

llliiiiliill'sance 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 lJF 

Importance: 

Tracking: 

Dear Sirs, 

Hope this email finds you well. 

High 

Recipient 

Noise and Nuisance 

Luke Adams 

Read 

Read: 26/05/2022 13:28 

Further to the email chain below we want to report an ongoing noise nuisance from the above restaurant, where 
they are operate as night club beyond their licensed hours which escalates unacceptably loud noises through our 
residential apartments above. 

The noise is reported to happen every Friday, Saturday and often Sundays and Bank Holidays. Our tenants advise 
they reported the issue to Southwark Council number of times as have we, inspections have been caried out and 
officers agreed the noise was a statutory nuisance. Sadly this doesn't seem to have affected anything, and the noise 
remains at the same level, and to the same late hours. 

We have reported this ourselves several times over the past 5 years to both yourselves and the Freeholder and their 
agent, yet there has been no solution. We are concerned that the continuation of this matter is making our 
properties un-lettable and are likely to incur significant losses as a consequence. 

Before we seek legal advice from our Company Solicitors we would like to understand what you can do from your 
perspective to impose enforcement against the occupant whose.em to be operating without a care in the world for 
anyone but themselves. 

We have video/ sound recordings by way of evidence should you need it, we can We Transfer to you. 

We look forward to your swift response. 

Kind regards, 

•:• Passion Submll your maintenance req11es1 

M:i@M 
fJ I (J P E R T Y G R O U P 

**Have you registered with our new Tenant Portal yet, click here?** 



From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 
Sent: 16 June 202111:19 
To: 
Subject : RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

I have looked through our records, we have only had one call in May 2021 about the above location. 
A officer visited, and nothing was witnessed that required action by the Noise & Nuisance Team. 
Nor any other behaviour , that required reporting to any other department or organisation. 

Thus all I can advise is if any one feels that they are being disturbed . they should call us on 0207 525 5777. 

Martin Talbot, Team Leader 
Noise & Nuisance Team 
Southwark Council 
132 Queens Road 
SE15 2HP 
martin.talbot@southwark.qov.uk 

From 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 11 :09 AM 
To: Noise and Nuisance 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 lJF 
Importance: High 

Dear Sirs, 

Please see the be.low follow up email that we have received from our Tenants that reside above the above­
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
licence to be able to operate as it does until the early hours of the morning, mindful of what we are all experiencing, 

There have been no end of documented reports concerning these types of similar gatherings in the press, and draw 
your attention to the below by way of an example: 

https://news.met. police. uk/news/police-brea k-u p-rave-at-lambeth-nightclub-in-breach-of-covid-rules-42 7 543 

As you can see out Tenant is seeking to terminate their agreement having only just recently moved in, which causes 
no end of problems for our organisation. 

In the first ins ta nee we are writing to you for your comments and proposals in dealing with the clear and continued 
noise nuisance affecting our Tenants and their quiet enjoyment of their property. 

We look forward to your swift response and advice of next steps. 

2 



Kind regards, 

•!• Passion Submit your maintenance request 

MflM 
I-' I~ 0 ~ E:. I I Y G I~ 0 I 1 ~• 

To: 
Cc: 

Hello, 

This is a follow up email regarding the progress of the noise from the OJ from the restaurant Wazobia directly 
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
OJ on a mic with a heavy based speaker up until 3am/4am. Which is the problem we have not. 

Additionally, we contacted the police a bout the violation of Covid rules. I'm sure we were advised by someone ill 
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

Over the last view weeks we have had intense conversion with the owner who rem inds us how long he's been there, 
and seems to think we have a personal issue with him. All we would like, kindly, is the music to be a reasonable level 
between 11pm -6am, due to studies and work. We did set a level with him, to tell the OJ to play the music at, 
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

On 29 May 2021, at 09:27, rot!}: 



Dear-

Thank you for the below and we a re sorry to learn of your recent experiences. 

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

On 29 May 2021, at 08:26, -wrote: 

Hello, 

I am emailing fro 

We live directly on top of the restaurant Wazobia . We were not made aware by you, 
or any other party until we got here thc1t they would play ridiculously loud music via 
a DJ from 10:30pm-4am every Friday, Saturday and bank holiday. Of we had that 
information, as students we would've made a decision based on that. To our 
knowledge it was a typical restaurant, unaware it doubled as a dub setting. 

Our flat and appliances shake from the bass downstairs, we can hear word for word 
what the DJ shouts through the mic. 

We have had several face-to-face conversations and text message disputes about 
the noise disruptions with the Manager of the restaurant .. . 

However he is unprofessional and very disrespectful in the manner in which he 
speaks to us, when all we ask is that the music turned down (which it isn't) . He 
assured us this would continue for the duration of our stay here, and threatened to 
have us kicked out for continuing to ask him to turn it down. He also used personal 
and inappropriate details to try and divert attention from the issue, such as race . 

We would like to request to cancel or move our lease to another flat in this building, 
or otherwise, so we're not directly above the on going noise. 

It is directly affecting the wellbe ing and livelyhoods of members of the flat. It's exam 
season at university and I work full time on little sleep due to the disturbance. 

Please contact me ASAP about this issue. Alternatively I can come to the offices to 
talk a bout the problem face to face. 
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
unlawful . 

Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and Southwark 
Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent. 

5 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnu isance@southwark.gov.uk> 
30 May 2022 06:38 

RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670 -672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 lJF 

The Council deals with noise, and other associated problems by means of Statutory Nuisance. 
In that the problem is witnessed by an authorised officer, and in their opinion, the nuisance from 
one property would in the opinion of the officer, affect the average person's use or enjoyment of 
that property. 

Various criteria are taken into consideration, volume and characteristic of the noise, time of day 
and duration, as well as the area. 
Only what the officer witness's during their visit can be taken into consideration, allowing for the 
time of day and other variables. 
If the issues witnessed are not within the remit of the team , will pass the information to any 
relevant team or organisation, if any. 
The pertinent point is that all problems have to be witnessed by the authorised officer, if we are to 
take action. 

Call us when you feel that you are being disturbed, whilst the problem is ongoing , via the 
Environmental Call Centre on 0207 525 5777. 
If the problem can then be witnessed by an authorised officer, the appropriate action will be taken 
by us. 

The Noise Rapid Response operation times are as follows: 

7.00 am Friday through to 2.30 am Tuesday, and then 7.00am through to 2.30am the following 
morning on Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday. 

Noise & Nuisance Team 
Southwark Council 
132 Queens Road 
SE152HP 
Call Centre number: 0207 525 5777 

From 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:12 PM 
To: ce@southwark.gov. u k> 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SElS lJF 
Importance: High 

Dear Sirs, 

Hope this email finds you well. 

1 



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
perspective to impose enforcement against the occupant who seem to be operating without a care in the world for 
anyone but themselves. 

We have video/ sound recordings by way of evidence should you need it, we can We Transfer to you. 

We look forward to your swift response. 

Kind regards, 

•:• Passion Subrnil your maint,mance reques1 

MfiM 
f.• R O P E. R T Y G 1.: 0 U P 

**Have you registered with our new Tenant Portal yet, click here?** 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 

Se · 
To: 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 lJF 

Dear 

I have looked through our records , we have only had one call in May 2021 about the above location. 
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
Noise & Nuisance T earn 
Southwark Council 
132 Queens Road 
SE15 2HP 
martin.talbot@southwark.gov .uk 

2 



From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 161 2021 11:09 AM 
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
licence to be able to operate as it does until the early hours of the morning, mindful of what we a re al I experiencing. 

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

Passion 
R O fl I- r · r Y G P O 11 P 

Submit your maintenencc rP-quc:.;t 

EMflM 

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
and seems to think we have a personal issue with him. All we would like, kindly, is the musk to be a reasonable level 
between 11pm -Garn, due to studies and work. We did set a level with him, to tell the DJ to play the music at, 
however by 12am-4am this level is completely ignored. 

Again we wo u Id Ii ke to request to can ce I or move our lease to another flat in this bui Id i ng, or otherwise, so we' re 
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

On 29 May 2021, at 09:27 

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
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On 29 May 2021, at 08:26,-wrote: 

Hello, 

I ilm emailing fro 

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
the noise disruptions with the Manager of the restaurant ... 

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

It is directly affecting the wellbeing and lively hoods of members of the flat. It's exam 
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
copy it, forward it or otherwise use it for c:1ny purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be 
unlawful. 

Where opinions a re expressed in the em a i I they a re not necessarily those of Southwark Co u nci I and Southwark 
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
copy it , forward it or otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be 
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

Thank you for the below. 

06 June 2022 10:33 
'Noise and Nuisance· 

RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant. 670·672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

High 

Recipient Read 

'Noise and Nuisance' 

Read: 08/06/2022 12:56 

We are aware that noise abatement notice has been issued to the Restaurant, regretfully this doesn't seem to have 
affected anything. We have on countless occasions together with our Tenants called upon the Noise and Nuisance 
Team at Southwark to attend to these ongoing issues. We have recorded documentation of the same with 
responses from your department over number of years. 

We are losing significant sums of money over this matter in loss of rent and having to continue to re-let the 
properties on a frequent basis as occupants understandably cannot tolerate the illegal level of noise from the 
unlicensed nightclub on the ground floor and basement. 

We can continue to log calls and ask that our Tenants do the same, but we are going around in circles and need a 
more meaningful proposal on how to resolve this on-going issue. What would you suggest? 

Kind regards, 

•:• Passion 
I..J ri O P E I~ l' Y G P O U P 

Submit your mainl~nMce reque,1 

M+i:ifr+ 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 
Sent: 30 May 2022 06:38 
To: 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 lJF 

Dear-



The Council deals with noise, and other associated problems by means of Statutory Nuisance . 
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

Call us when you feel that you are being disturbed, whilst the problem is ongoing, via the 
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

Cc 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wc1zobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SElS lJF 
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

K.ind regards, 

•!• Passion Sub,nn Yout maintenance request 

MfiM 
prio r ERTY GRO U P 

**Have you registered with our new Tenant Portal yet, click here?** 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 

Se • 2 2111:19 

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
martin. tal bot@sou I hwa rk. gov. uk 

From: 
J I I • I I• I • Sent: Y, 

To: Noise and Nuisance 
Cc: 111111111111111 
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
your -attention to the below by way of an example: 

https:// news. met. pol ice. uk/ news/pol ice-break-up-rave-at-la mbeth-nightclub-in-breach-of-covid-ru les-42 7543 

As you can see out Tenant is seeking to terminate their agreement having only just recently moved in, which causes 
no end of problems for our organisation. 

In the first instance we are writing to you for your comments and proposa Is in dealing with the clear and continued 
noise nuisance affecting our Tenants and their quiet enjoyment of their property. 

We look forward to your swift response and advice of next steps. 

Kind regards, 

•:• Passion 
µ I ' 0 I ' E I< T Y G I< 0 U P 

From: 
Se 

To 
Cc: 
Su J 

Hello, 

Submit your maintenanf.P. reqo~st 

P-Hif!M 

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

rote: 

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

On 29 May 2021, at 08:26 rote: 
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
speaks to us. when all we ask is that the music turned down (which it isn't). He 
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

It is directly affecting the wellbeing and livelyhoods of members of the flat. It's exam 
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

ff you are not the intended recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not 
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
professiona I privilege and are intended solely for the use of the individua I or entity to whom they a re addressed. 

If you have received this in error please notify us immediately. 

If you are not the intended recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not 
copy it, forward it or otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its conte.nts to any other person. To do so may be 
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

17 May 2023 11:00 
noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk --RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

High 

Recipient 

noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk -
Read 

Read: 18/0S/2023 15:46 

Further to the below email trail we are still experiencing issue with Wazobia at the above mentioned property 
operating loud music and disturbing our tenants during late hours. 

Tenants advised they have reported noise nuisance to yourselves to no avail. 

As you will no doubt be aware this situation and lack of response from Southwark Noise Team has huge impact on 
residents health and safety, as well as our business. 

Please find below latest comments received from residents above the restaurant, note there is many more that 
unfortunately keeps falling on your death ears: 

Yes we submitted a noise complaint at the time but yet to hear back. They are loud Fr;day and Saturday nights 
(sometimes they have parties on a Thursday as well) though this time they were substantially louder than usual. A 
fight between people at the party also broke out after the event an the street which kept us up. At one stage we 
opened our bedroom window to see what was going on as there was lots of yelling ond swearing and saw one of the 
men in a headlock. On occasion there have been men blocking the door entrance to our building which as a female I 
haven't felt comfortable having to maneuver around them or press the code to open the door. 

We have not found it enjoyable living above the restaurant since we moved in, and I was wondering if you were able 
to please confirm whether there is a tenancy break clause in our tenoncy agreement or what our options are. We 
very much enjoy the apartment and you've been a wonderful help throughout the whole moving in process, but the 
location and constant noise from the restaurant has been offecting my sleep which has a toll on my mental health. I 
wear ear plugs but feel that I shouldn't need to if I want to sleep in my own apartment. 

To keep you updated on the ongoing noise issues: we recently filed a complaint with the council, and received an 
inspection from noise nuisance team. The officers they sent over agreed that the noise was a statutory nuisance and 
issued a noise abatement notice for the below neighbours. 

Sadly this doesn't seem to have affected anything, and the noise remains at the some level, and to the same late 
hours. We're aware that other tenants in the building have done the same thing, to the same effect. 

Tonight particularly has been incredibly bad, more so than any other evenings. The music is not of a restaurant noise 
level but that of a night club and I can't really imagine how the apartments below us are managing. It started just 



ofter 2am and I was awoken by street noise of people arriving at the venue so it's certainly o party of some sort. I 
know there is an apartment below us with o baby so can only imagine how hard it is for them. 

My ensuit room is right above the music! The floor is shaking, it feels like hell, of/ the musical boss and vibration 
affects the whole flat and my room in particular, till 4am every Friday and Saturday! 
It's unbearable. I am working in the bar and coming home to this craziness that I can't control and can't turn of. It's 
like hell. 
We have to da something with this because 2 days a week every single week no rest, no silence haw it should be in a 
living area, we have to find a solution. otherwise we will be considering moving out. 

Following to our phone coll this morning, om writing you to let you know that yesterday we had a discussion with 
the restaurant wozobio, it's only because he was playing music very loud an Friday night and this ended 3.45 in the 
morning, we only asked him politely to play the music not too loud so that others tenants won't be disturbed, he 
started shouting at me and saying that he has Renting contract with him and he won't let us five at the property 
anymore . we are thinking why he said that or probably he is the landlord. He also said he is fully license and he can 
make noise at anytime. I would be really appreciate if someone from the agency con get in touch with him and solve 
the matter. 

In addition to above we have now engaged into legal proceedings with the Landlord in regards to their Tenant 
(Wazobia}. We have also engaged with independent acoustic experts, at considerable cost. We suspect it will be 
clearly determined in their subsequent report that there is a severe noise nuisance being caused by Wazobia. Upon 
confirmation of the information provided we reserve the right to recover our costs without hesitation from local 
authority. 

We look forward to your swift response in this urgent matter. 

Kind regards, 

+:• Passion 
I·' f' 0 P E P T Y G ti O U P 

~ .'¢1 
Submit your m aintenance reques t 

M%M 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monda Ma 30 2022 6:38 AM 
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
Only what the officer witness's during their visit can t>e taken into consideration, allowing for the 
time of day and other variables. 
If the issues witnessed are not within the remit of the team, will pass the information to any 
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
If the problem can then t>e witnessed by an authorised officer, the appropriate action will be taken 
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
Calf Centre number : 0207 525 5777 

From 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:12 PM 
To· southwark. ov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wa2obia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 
Importance: High 

Dear Sirs, 

Hope this email finds you well. 

Further to the email chain below we want to report an ongoing noise nuisance from the above restaurant, where 
they are operate as night club beyond ttieir licensed hours which escalates unacceptably loud noises through our 
residential apartments above. 

The noise is reported to happen every Friday, Saturday and often Sundays and Bank Holidays . Our tenants advise 
they reported the issue to Southwark Council number of times as have we, inspections have been caried out and 
officers agreed the noise was a statutory nuisance. Sadly this doesn't seem to have affected anything, and the no ise 
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

:.:. Passion Sub in it vour maintenance request 

IMiMM 
P I ' 0 1-.J [ I~ T Y G I . 0 U P 

*"'Have you registered with our new Tenant Portal yet, click here?** 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 

Sent: 16 June 202111:19 
To: 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance· Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SElS lJF 

I have looked through our records, we have only had one call in May 2021 about the above location. 
A officer visited, and nothing was witnessed that required action by the Noise & Nuisance Team. 
Nor any other behaviour, that required reporting to any other department or organisation. 

Thus all I can advise is if any one feels that they are being disturbed , they should call us on 0207 525 5777. 

Martin Talbot, T earn Leader 
Noise & Nuisance Team 
Southwark Council 
132 Queens Road 
SE15 2HP 
martin.talbot@southwark.gov.uk 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 11:09 AM 
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

https://news.met.pollce.uk/news/police-break-up-rave-at-lambeth-nightclub-in-breach-of-covid-rules-427543 

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
t{O i- El<TY Gl"<0 1 J P 

Submit your malnten.1ncP. request 

+em+ 

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

On 29 May 2021, at 09:27, wrote: 

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

t<ind regardsr 

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

It is directly affecting the wellbeing and live!yhoods of members of the flat. It's exam 
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

If you are notthe intended recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering lt to them you may not 
copy it, forward it or otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be 
unlawful. 

Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and Southwark 
Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message a~er it has been sent. 
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

Noise Nuisance -Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

High 

Redpieot 

licensing@southwark.gov uk 

Read 

Read: 7 2/07/2023 16:01 

Read: 12/07 /202.3 15:5'1 

We hope that this email finds you well. 

We wish to bring to your attention an on-going matter with regard to the above-mentioned restaurant - situated 
below five residential apartments that we, Space Investments Limited, own on a long leasehold basis. We manage 
the properties ourselves. 

The restaurant becomes a night dub from Thursday night onwards, causing severe noise nuisance to our properties, 
the residents above and surrounding neighbour properties. Noise and vibrations are felt from the ground up with 
constant thuds of music and is a huge disturbance to residents in the apartments. There are often frequent 
gatherings outside the restaurant too, that are intimidating to our residents, who are complaining to us that they 
feel too unsafe to leave/enter their home. In some instances, there have been threats of violence towards our 
Tenants where the Police have also been contacted. 

We have been in continuous contact with Southwark Noise and Nuisance/Environmental Health for over 6 years (all 
documented), as have the residents of the above-mentioned flats. We are aware of number of officers visits to 
witness the noise during the early hours, and outside of any licenced timings. A noise abatement notice has also 
been issued to the owner of Wazobia Restaurant, yet this had no affect and if anything matters are now worse. 

We also engaged with the Superior Landlord (Freeholder) in regard to their Tenant (Waz.obia); but they have shown 
little interest in reviewing as are more concerned with having the unit occupied and collecting rent. 

The constant noise has a huge impact on our Tenants health, safety and general wellbeing. Our residents have lost 
hope over the poor response from Southwark Noise and Nuisance team and instead of seeking assistance from the 
borough, who should support them; simply opt to break their tenancy agreements early and move out. 

As you can appreciate this is a tiresome and stressful process for all concerned and becoming a financial burden to 
us each time a Tenant seeks to want to vacate, We are concerned that the continuation of this matter is making our 
properties un-lettable and are likely to incur significant losses as a consequence. We are taking legal advice on the 
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matter concerning the restaurant on the ground floor, as yet more cost, and also seeking expert witness noise and 
nuisance consultancy in further proving our claim. 

We are writing to you for your comments and proposals in dealing with the clear and continued noise nuisance 
affecting our Tenants and their quiet enjoyment of their property. We hope to be able to engage with you swiftly as 
the problem persists and needs your support. 

We should be grateful for your comments and swift response in this urgent matter. 

Kind regards, 

I 1 

I ,r 

l ~ I 

~:• Passion Submit your malr1tenance requesl 

UM:HM 
~, R O P c R T Y G R O LI P 

**Have you registered with our new Tenant Portal yet, click here?"'* 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Dea 

Noise and Nuisance < noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk > 

lllillii2 
RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd. London SE15 1JF 

Follow up 
Completed 

It may help in the first instance if I explained : 

The Council deals with noise, and other associated problems by means of Statutory Nuisance . 
In that the problem is witnessed by an authorised officer, and in their opinion, 
the nuisance from one property would in the opinion of the officer, affect the average person's use 
or enjoyment of that property. 
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
If the issues witnessed are not within the remit of the team, we will pass the information to any 
relevant team or organisation, if any. 
The pertinent point is that all problems have to be witnessed by the authorised officer, if we are to 

take action. 

I have looked through or records, these show that all our responses to complaints made against 
this location. 
Follow the primary legislation, the guidance issued, the enforcement concordat and the relevant 
case law. 

Since the Notice was issued, there have been a number of complaints, but no further "Statutory 
Noise Nuisance", has been witnessed. 

Thus currently, there is no further action that can be taken in this matter. 

Thus all I can advise, if that one of your residents feels that they are being disturbed, they should 
call us when it is happening on 0207 525 5777. 

Our operation times are as follows: 
7.00 am Friday through to 2.30 am Tuesday, and then 7.00am through to 2.30am the following 
morning on Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday." 

We will not obviously be able to attend ever call and witness a nuisance. 

You could, if you so wish financially support your residents, should they wish to expedite this 
matter by taking their own legal action in this matter 



Martin Talbot, Team Leader 
Noise .. ~ Nuisance Team 
Southwark Council 
132 Queens Road 
SE15 2HP 
Mobile :07985 213538 
direct tel: 0207 525 2450 
team tel : 0207 525 3171 
martin. talbot@so uthwark.g ov .uk 

Subject; Noise Nuisance -Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old l<ent Rd, London SElS lJF 
lmportanr.i!: High 

We hope th.:~t this email finds you weli. 

We wisl' · o ~,:;'.1g '~c• v1:iur attention an on-going matter with regard to the above-mentioned restaurant- situated 
bebw five 1·e5ider.tial apartments that we, Space Investments Limited, own on a long leasehold basis. We manage 

the prop(•rti.::s c1urs1~1ves . 

The restau'.-;,?r.~ becomes a night club from Thursday night onwards, causing severe noise nuisance to our properties, 
the resid,:r,ts above and surrounding neighbour properties. Noise and vibrations are felt from the ground up with 
constant thuds of music and is a huge disturbance to residents in the apartments. There are often frequent 
gatherings outside the i·estaurant too, that are intimidating to our residents, who are complaining to us thatthey 
feel too unsafe to leave/enter their home. In some instances, there have been threats of violence towards our 

Tenants where the Police have also been contacted. 

We have bee:1 in continuous contact with Southwark Noise and Nuisance/Environmental Health for over 6 years (all 
document~.'d), as have the residents of the above-mentioned flats. We are aware of number of officers visits to 
witness the noise during the early hours, and outside of any Hcenced timings. A noise abatement notice has also 
been issued to the owner of Wazobia Restaurant, yet this had no affect and if anything matters are now worse . 

We also engaged with the Superior Landlord (Freeholder) in regard to their Tenant (Wazobia); butthey have shown 

little interest in reviewing as are more concerned with having the unit occupied and collecting rent. 

The constant noise has a huge impact on our Tenants hea Ith, safety and geoeral wellbeing. Our residents have lost 
hope over the poor response from Southwark Noise and Nuisance team and instead of seeking assistance from the 

borough, who should support them; simply opt to break their tenancy agreements early and move out. 

As you can appreciate this is a tiresome and stressful process for all concerned and becoming a financial burden to 
us each time a Tenant seeks to want to vacate. We are concerned that the continuation of this matter is making our 

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

" J tJ 

F I • 1 • >' 

1 . 

.-, 

.Jf I • 

•:• Passion Submil your maintenance request 

N&i:ffM 
P R O P E R T Y G I< 0 U ~, 

**Have you registered with our new Tenant· Portal yet, click here?** 

The email you received and any files transmittea with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or 
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

Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Sout~wark Council and Southwark 
Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Tracking: 

Dear Martin, 

RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 
RE: Noise Nuisance -Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

High 

Recipient 

Noise and Nuisance 

Read 

Read: 14/07 /202.3 15:10 

Read: 14/07/2023 1 5:04 

Thank you for your timely response, sincerely appreciated. 

Regretfully your email and tone is rather disappointing and to put it mildly, woolly! 

We note your comments on 'Statutory Nuisance', though could you please assist further in helping our 
understanding of this paragraph: 

•'J have look.ed through or records, fhese show that alf our responses to <.:omplaints made against this focation. 
Follow the primary legislation. /he guidance issued. the enforcement concordat and the relevant case law." 

Since the Notice was issued, there have been a number of complaints but no further "Statutory Noise Nuisance", has 
been witnessed. 

This seems to confirm that you have attended the above referred to property on several occasions and are therefore 
aware of the on-going matter regards to noise nuisance. Please confirm. 

Your department has been notified on several occasions as to the 'statutory nuisance' being caused by the 
restaurant on the ground floor. Our residents have called and complained during the early hours to report this and 
we have provided you with sound recordings of the disturbance too. Our opinion is that this case is concrete and will 
stand up in court. Furthermore, per our initial email we are seeking independent professional recordings of the 
continuing nuisance, which will not only strengthen our case, but demonstrate your failings. 
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Is it reasonable to expect our Tenants to continue to call your department at 3am in the morning? Is it reasonable 
for us to surrender our Tenancy agreements and seek to re-let the property at significant expense to us, 
compounded by current economic climate? 

We are seeking to obtain support from you and your peers with this matter. We are concerned at the lack of 
support to date and again seems as though we are being 'fobbed' off with the below response. 

Please regard this email and that of 12th July 2023 (below) as a formal complaint from each of the s properties 
directly affected by the severe noise nuisance being caused by the restau rant. We need to understand what action 
you will be taking this weekend and every weekend until you can demonstrate w ithout a margin of any doubt that 
there is no nuisance being caused. 

For the time being we will seek to ignore this comment: 

''You coufd, if you so wish financiaf/y support your residents. should they wish to expedite /his matter by faking their 
own legal action in this matter" 

Although reserve the right to be able to reference it in the future, should we need. 

For the avoidance of any doubt; please be assured that this matter will not go away, so please assure us that you are 
giving us the proper 'statutory' attention it deserves! 

We have copied seniors within the Loca l Authority including the local MP in case this should go amiss. 

We look forward to your cooperation and swift response. 

Kind regards, 

•:• Passion 
I' ~ 0 I-' E P I Y G I< 0 IJ P 

Submit your m alotonance request 

UMIN 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 
Se • 

To 
Cc: Magbadelo, Peter <Peter.Magbadelo@southwark.gov .uk> 
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
The pertinent point is that all problems have to be witnessed by the authorised officer, ifwe are to 

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
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Subject: Noise Nuisance -Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 lJF 
Importance: High 

Dear Sirs, 

We hope that this email finds you well . 

We wish to bring to your attention an on-going matter with regard to the above-mentioned restaurant- situated 
below five residential apartments that we, Space Investments Limited, own on a long leasehold basis. We manage 
the properties ourselves. 

The restaurant becomes a night club from Thursday night onwards, causing severe noise nuisance to our properties, 
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
documented}, as have the residents of the above-mentioned flats. We are aware of number of officers visits to 
witness the noise during the early hours, and outside of any licenced timings. A noise abatement notice has also 
been issued to the owner of Wazobia Restaurant, yet this had no affect and if anything matters are now worse. 

We also engaged with the Superior Landlord (Freeholder) in regard to their Tenant (Wazobia); but they have shown 
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

We are writing to you for your comments and proposals in dealing with the dear and continued noise nuisance 
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



Submll your maintenance req uest 

N+#liM 
l-1 ,~ 0 p F r~ T V ("_j r~ () I J p 

**Have you registered with our new Tenant Portal yet, click here?** 

The email you received and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or 
professional privilege atid are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 

If you have received this in error please notify us immediately. 

If you are not the intended recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not 
copy it, forward it or otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person . To do so may be 
unlawful. 

Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and Southwark 
Council is not responsible for any changes made to the me.ssage after it has been sent. 
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From: 
Sent: 25 July 2023 16:30 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

Importance: 

Tracking: 

Dear Martin, 

High 

Recipient 

'Noise and Nuisance· 

'licensing@southwark.gov.uk' 

Read 

Read: 26/07/2023 13:10 

Read: 25/07/2023 17:18 

Furth.er to your Jack of response or even curtesy of a reply to the below, we assume that this confirms your 
negligence in dealing with complaints of this nature and therefore reserve the right to use this against you as the 
matter escalates through the legal channels. 

Kind regards, 

·.•:• Passion 
IJ I~ 0 P 1::. f-:' T Y G P O U I 

Submit your maimcnance req11es1 

P+i:IM 



From:--
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 3:03 PM 
To: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance 

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

"/ have looked through or records, these show that all our responses to complaints made against this location 
Follow the primary legislation. the guidance issued. the enforcement concordat and the relevant case law." 

Since the Notice was issued. there f1ave been a number of complaints. but no fvrther "Statutory Noise Nuisance", /las 
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

Please regard this ema ii and that of 12th July 2023 (below) as a formal complaint from each of the 5 properties 
directly affected by the severe noise nuisance being caused by the restaurant. We need to understand what action 
you will be taking this weekend and every weekend until you can demonstrate without a margin of any doubt that 
there is no nuisance being caused. 

For the time being we will seek to ignore this comment: 

"'You could. if you so wish financialfy support your residents. shou/cl they wish to expedite this mailer by tak,ng their 
own legal action in tllis matter" 

Although reserve the right to be able to reference it in the future, should we need. 

For the avoidance of any doubt; please be assured that this matter will not go away, so please assure us that you are 
giving us the proper 1statutory' attention it deserves! 
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We have copied seniors within the Local Authority including the local MP in case this should go amiss. 

We look forward to your cooperation and swift response. 

Kind regards, 

•:• Passion 
ll I' O I-' E /,' l Y G R O I J P 

St1h1nit your maintenance request 

Mil+ 

Fro · · · < · · ance@southwark.gov.uk> 

Se 

Cc: Magbadelo, Peter <Peter.Magbadelo@southwark.gov.uk> 
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
or enjoyment of that prope.rty. 
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

Our operation times are as fo!lows: 
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
team tel: 0207 525 3171 
martin.talbot@southwark..gov. uk 

From 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 3:53 PM 

Importance; High 

Dear Sirs, 

We hope that this ema ii finds you well. 

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
documented), as have the resicients of the above-mentioned flats. We are aware of number of officers visits to 
witness the noise during the early hours, and outside of any licenced timings . A noise abatement notice has also 
been issued to the owner of Wazobia Restaurant, yet this had no affect and if anything matters are now worse. 
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We also engaged with the Superior landlord (Freeholder) in regard to their Tenant (Wazobia); but they have shown 
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

We are writing to you for your comments and proposals in dealing with the clear c1nd continued noise nuisance 
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

,, 

T • 

•:• Passion Submit your maintenance request 

M·MMM 
PROPER f Y Gt<OUP 

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

Where opinions are expressed in the ema ii they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and Southwark 
Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Dear-

Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 
26 July 2023 11 :30 

RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

Follow up 
Completed 

As I have explained, there is no evidence to support any action above what has been taken to 
date. 

Thus as previously advised, residents should call us when they feel they are being affected. 

If the noise can be witnessed, and it for fills the required criteria to be a "Statutory Nuisance". 

We will then take the appropriate action. 

Martin Talbot, Team Leader 
Noise & Nuisance Team 
Southwark Council 
132 Queens Road 
SE15 2HP 

Importance: High 

Dear Martin, 

Furtherto your lack of response or even curtesy of a reply to the below, we assume that this confirms your 
negligence in dealing with complaints of this nature and therefore reserve the right to use this against you as the 
matter escalates through the legal channels. 

Kind regards, 



•:• Passion 
P I•· 0 ~ [ I' T Y G F' 0 U I 

Suhmil vour mauitenanee t<•que,1 

MiMIIM 

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 3:03 PM 
To: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk>; licensin 

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

"I have looked throt1gh or records, these show that a/four responses to compfaints made against this location. 
Follow the primary fegfsfation, the guidance issued, the enforcement concordat and the refevant case law." 

Since the Notice was issued, there have been a number of complaints. bur no further "Statutory Noise Nuisance·: has 
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
we have provided you with sound recordings of the disturbance too. Our opinion is that this ca.se is concrete and will 
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

Please regard this email and that of 12th July 2023 (below) as a formal complaint from each of the 5 properties 
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

"You coold, if you so wish financially sttpport your residents, should they wish to expedite this matter by taking their 
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

We have copied seniors withfn the Local Authority including the local MP in case this should go amiss. 

We look forward to your cooperation and swift response. 

Kind regards, 

~:• Passion 
I~ 0 ~• E R T Y ...i I~ 0 U P 

Submit your m3lntenance r<tqlJesl 

MifiM 

Fro • · · < · n i ance@southwark.gov.uk> 

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

We also engaged with the Superior Landlord (Freeholder) in regard to their Tenant (Wazobia}; but they have shown 
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
nuisa nee consultancy in further proving our claim. 

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

If you a re not the intended recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not 
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

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be analyzed for 
known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is 
detected, you will see a warning. 
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

Read: 26/07/202312:17 

Read: 26/07/2023 12:24 

We are deeply concerned by your response, which again clearly confirms the in adequacies of you and your 
department at LBS in dealing with noise nuisance within the borough. 

You have yet again failed to acknowledge the issue, which you are aware has been going on for more that 5 YEARS. 
This is meticulously documented and evidenced against you. 

For the reasons outlined in our last email, we completely disagree with your comments below. There is an on-going 
Statutory Nuisance. 

We are also concerned that you are not responding with your peers in copy and unless this is given the full attention 
it deserves, we will need to consider lodging a formal complaint to the borough for your negligence in dealing with 
such a serious matter. 

We look forward to your swift and meaningful response with proposed actions by close of play Friday 23th July. 

Kind regards, 



A: 15 Theed Street, London, SEl SST 

~:• Passion 
~· 1: 1 ~· E I' V G P O LI P 

r::;, 
\Cl 

Submit your maintr.oance ,equest 

MHM 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesda Jul 26, 2023 11:30 AM 

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

Fro 
Sent: Tuesday, Ju y 25, 2023 4:30 PM 

Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazo 

Importance: High 

Dear Martin, 

Further to your lack of response or even curtesy of a reply to the below, we assume that this confirms your 
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
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Fro~ 
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

"I have looked through or records. these show that alf our responses to complaints made against this location. 
Follow the primary legislation, the guidance issued. the enforcement concordat and the relevant case law.'' 

Since the Notice was issued, there have been a number of complaints, but no further ·•statutory Noise Nuisance", has 
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
you will be taking this weekend and every weekend until you can demonstrat e without a margin of any doubt that 
there is no nuisance being caused. 

For the time being we will seek to ignore this comment: 

"You could. if you so wish financialfy support your residents, should they wish to expedite this matter by taking their 
own legel action in this matter" 

Although reserve the right to be able to reference it in the future, should we need. 

For the avoidance of any doubt; please be assured that this matter will not go away, so please assure us that you are 
giving us the proper 'statutory' attention it deserves! 

We have copied seniors within the Local Authority including the loca l MP in case this should go amiss. 

We look forward to your cooperation and swift response. 

Kind regards, 

~:• Passion 
f-JHOPEPTY GPOUP 

Submit your mairllenance tequ,st 

MUM 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 

Se 
To 
Cc: Magbadelo, Peter <Peter.Magbadelo@southwark.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restau rant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 lJF 

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

I have looked through or records, these show that a!I our responses to complaints made against 
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

Subject: Noise Nuisance -Wawbia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SElS lJF 
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
professional privilege and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed . 

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

Foflow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Dea 

Williams, Justin <J ustin.Williams@southwark.gov.uk> 
26 July 2023 15:40 --FW: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 lJF 

High 

Follow up 
Completed 

Thank you for your complaint with regards to the above premises, I apologise for the delay in 
responding to you. I can confirm from a licensing perspective that we are monitoring the premises, 
I can confirm that licensing colleagues of mine attended the premises last weekend to carry out 
observations no issues were witnessed. 

I appreciate your main concern is a noise nuisance problem and you have correctly contacted the 
noise team to investigate. I can advise you from a licensing perspective that as you are an 
"interested party" if you believe a licensed premises is not promoting one of the four licensing 
objectives you can make an application to the licensing unit for the premises licence to be 
reviewed. 

A review can lead to the premises licence either being suspended, licensable activities being 
curtailed or removed, onerous conditions being imposed on the licence or the premises licence 
being revoked. 

I have attached a link below for your perusal, if this is something you are considering I would 
strongly urge you to seek legal advice before starting your application: 

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/alcohol-late-night­
refreshment-and-entertainment-licences/review-of-an-existing-premises-licence 

In the meantime the premises will be monitored, we can only take enforcement action if an officer 
witnesses the premises breaching their premises licence. If you have any queries or concerns 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

With regards 

Justin Williams ACILEx 

licensing Enforcement Officer 

Regulatory Services 

Southwark Council 

0207 525 2436 
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Justin. Williams@south warlcgov. u k 

Licensing, Health & Safety, Hub 1. 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley Street, SE1 20H 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 12:11 PM 

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
it deserves, we will need to consider lodging a formal com plaint to the borough for your negligence in dealing with 
such a serious matter. 

We look forward to your swift and meaningful response with proposed actions by close of play Friday 28th July. 

Kind regards, 

•:• Passion 
P (J P I I ' 1 y (_, I' c _, 1 , p 

Submit yo11r malnler>ance re,:iuesl 

MMl■IM 
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From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, Ju ly 26, 2023 11:30 AM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 20 23 4:30 PM 

· · · < . . r . . k>· . . 

Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SElS lJF 

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

~ p . ~.• ass1on MNHM 
~: P U I' l Ii Y 



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

"I have looked through or records. these s/1ow that all ow· responses to complaints made against this locatron 
Follow the primary legisfAtion, the guidance issued. tl1e enforcement concordat and the relevant case law" 

Since the Notice was issued, there have been a number of complaints. but no further "Statutory Noise Nuisance ", has 
been witnessed. 

This seems to confirm that you have attended the above referred to property on several occasions and are therefore 
aware of the on-going matter regards to noise nuisance. Please confirm. 

Your department has beeri notified on several occasions as to the 'statutory nuisance' being caused by the 
restaurant on the ground floor. Our residents have called and complained during the early hours to report this and 
we have provided you with sound recordings of the disturbance too. Our opinion is that this case is concrete and will 
stand up in court. Furthermore, per our initial email we are seeking independent profession a I recordings of the 
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

Please regard this email and that of 1:2.t'1 July 2023 (below) as a formal complaint from each of the 5 properties 
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

"You could. if you so wish financially support your resiclents should they wish to expecli/e this matter by laking their 
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

We look forward to your cooperation and swi-ft response. 

Kind regards, 

•:.• Passion Submit vour malnten~nce teqlle~I 

MIME 
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From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursda , Jul 13, 2023 12:52 PM 
To: 
Cc: Magbadelo, Peter <Peter.Magbadelo@southwark.gov.ub 

Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance -Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SElS lJF 

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
If the issues witnessed are not within the remit of the team, we will pass the· information to any 
relevant team or organisation, if any. 
The pertinent point is that all problems have to be witnessed by the authorised officer, if we are to 

take action. 

I have looked through or records, the,se show that all our responses to complaints made against 
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
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We have been in continuous contact with Southwark Noise and Nuisance/Environmental Health for over 6 years {all 
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
properties un-lettable and are likely to incur significant losses as a consequence. We are taking legal .advice on the 
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

'.1• 

➔ j: ' I 

,· I 

•:• Passion Submit your maintenancEO request 

MfiM 
1-.JROl-' E: R T Y GROU P 

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

Links contained in this email have been replaced . If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be analyzed for 
known th reats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is 
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

Dear Justin, 

26 July 2023 16: 12 
. . . . 

RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

High 

Recipient 

Williams, Justin 

Noise and Nuisance 

Read 

Read: 26/07/2023 16:13 

Read: 26/07/2023 16:13 

Thank you for your reply; appreciate the detailed response which offers more guidance than that we have received 
from your colleagues regards to the on-going Statutory Nuisance of noise. 

We have already taken legal advice and given undertaking of cost to a barrister for review. 

You should therefore not be surprised to hear that we will be taking this further requesting an urgent review of 
licence as to the on-going and continued breach. 

I note your comments regards to a visit last weekend, can you please confirm which day and at what time you were 
on site? 

Kind regards, 

•:• Passion 
I' P O P L I~ f 't' 1 ., I-< (J LI I-' 

Soht,111 yout n1.nintcnante rc-C1ue.:1\ 

■MIHM 



From: Williams, Justin <Justin.Williams@southwark.gov.uk> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 3:40 PM 

To: 
Subject: FW: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SElS lJF 

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
curtailed or removed, onerous conditions belng imposed on the licence or the premises licence 
being revoked. 

I have attached a link below for your perusal, if this is something you are considering I would 
strongly urge you to seek legal advice before starting your application: 

https: //www. so uthwark. gov. uk/b usiness/1 i cence s/busi ness-premises-1 ice n sing/ a I coho 1-1 ate-night­
refres h me nt-a n d-ente rta inme nt-1 i cence s/review-of-a n-ex istinq-prem ises-lice nee 

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

Justin. Willia ms@southwark.gov. u k 
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Licensing, Health & Safety, Hub 1, 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley Street, SE1 20H 

Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Rest aurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SHS lJF 
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

~· Passion 
1.i L l I ·, G I~ 0 U 1: 

Subn,h your mainten.tnce requc:ist 

MflM 
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From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwarlcgov.uk> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 11:30 AM 

To: 

Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old l<ent Rd1 London SE15 lJF 

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 4:30 PM 

Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 l JF 
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

.. ~. p . . :~ ass1on Submit your ma1n1enat1t.P request 

PNPt!M 
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From 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 3:03 PM 

Dear Martin, 

Thank you for your timely response, sincerely appreciated. 

Regretfully your email and tone is rather disappointing and to put it mildly, woolly I 

We note your comments on 'Statutory Nuisance', though could you please assist further in helping our 
understanding of this paragraph: 

"I have looked through or records. these show that all our responses to complaints made against this location. 
Follow the primary legislation. the guidance issued, the enforcement concordat and the relevan{ case law." 

Since the Notice was issued, there have been a number of complaints, but no further "Statutory Noise Nuisance ". has 
been witnessed. 

This seems to confirm that you have attended the above referred to property on several occasions and are therefore 
aware of the on-going matter regards to noise nuisance. Please confirm. 

Your department has been notified on severa I occasions as to the 'statutory nuisance' being caused by the 
restaurant on the ground floor . Our residents have called and complained during the early hours to report this and 
we have provided you with sound recordings of the disturbance too. Our opinion is that this case is concrete and will 
stand up in court. Furthermore, per our initial email we are seeking independent professional recordings of the 
continuing nuisance, which will not only strengthen our case, but demonstrate your failings. 

Is it reasonable to expect our Tenants to continue to call your department at 3a min the morning? Is it reasonable 
for us to s u rre nd er our Ten a ncy agreements and seek to re-let the property at sign ifi cant expense to us, 
compounded by current economic climate? 

We are seeking to obtain support from you and your peers with th is matter. We are concerned at the lack of 
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

"You could, if you so wish financially support your ,-esidents, should they wish to expedito this matter by tvk.ing their 
own legal action in this 111<1tter' 

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

•:• Passion Submit vour r11aintenance request 

~' I ' 0 P E 1, T V C, I () IJ ~· 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursda , Jul 13, 202312:52 PM 
To: 

Cc: Magbadelo, Peter <Peter.Magbadelo@southwark.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance· Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

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

,, 1 

i, 

- • I 

; I 

•:• Passion Submll your niahttenance request 

HMffi@+ 
1-1 I~ 0 P E !~ T Y G I< 0 U P 

**Have you registered with our new Tenant Portal yet, click here?** 

The email you received and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or 

professional privilege and a re intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
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

Where opin ions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and Southwark 
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
To: 1111111111111117 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Dea 

Thank you for your response, a visit was carried out last Friday after 11 pm. 

Warm regards 

Justin Williams ACILEx 

Licensing Enforcement Officer 

Regulatory Services 

Southwark Council 

0207 525 2436 

Justin.Wil/iams@southwark.gov.uk 

Licensing, Health & Safety, Hub 1, 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley Street, SE1 2QH 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 4:12 PM 
T :Will' 

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

You should therefore not be surprised to hear that we will be taking this further requesting an urgent review o f 
licence as to the on-going and continued breach. 

I note your comments regards to a visit last weekend, can you please confirm which day and at what time you were 
on site? 

Kind regards, 

•:• Passion 
PPOPlf<TY Gr~OI I P 

Fr · · · · · · · uthwark.gov.uk> 

s 
T 

Submit your malntl'Mnce request 

Miihi 

Su Ject: FW: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF 
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
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h ttps ://www. southwa rk. gov. u k/ business/) i cen ce s/ business-premises-lice n si ng/ a I co ho 1-1 a te-n ig ht­
refreshment -and-entertainment -I icen ces/ review-a f -an-ex isti n q-p rem i ses-1 ice nee ( -> 
urldefense.com) 

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

Justin. Wi I liams@southwark.gov. uk 

Licensing, Health & Safety, Hub 1, 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley Street, SE1 2QH 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 12:11 PM 
T, 

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

You have yet again failed to acknowledge the issue, which you are aware has been going on for more that S YEARS. 
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
Pl<OPE l'T Y GF tl UP 

Suhmlt your tnaiotenance request 

MiiHE 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.ub 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 11':30 AM 
To: 

Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE151JF 

As I have explained, there is no evidence to support any action above what has been taken to 
date. 

Thus as previously advised, residents should call us when they feel they are being affected. 

If the noise can be witnessed, and it for fil Is the required criteria to be a "Statutory Nuisance". 

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

•!•Passion 
P R o i:- E r, T Y ,J ,~ u u P 

Submll vour maintenance request 

*''"* 
From: 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 3:03 PM . . 

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

.. , have looked through or records. tllese show that all our responses to complaints made against this location 
Follow the primary legislation. the guidance issued. the enforcement concordat and the relevant case law." 

Since the Notice was issued, there have been a number of complaints. but no further "Stattlfory Noise Nuisance·: has 
been witnessed. 

This seems to confirm that you have attended the above referred to property on several occasions and are therefore 
aware of the on-going matter regards to noise nuisan,c~- Please,.q,1m.r~~ 

~ - ' 



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

Please regard this email and that of 12th July 2023 (below} as a formal complaint from each of the 5 properties 
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

"You could, if you so wish financially support your residents, shoulcl they wish to expedite this matter by taking their 
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
I' R O ~• i::. I'. I V G P O U I 

Submit your m~in~nance request 

@@HIM 

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursda , Jul 13, 2023 12:52 PM 
To: 
Cc: ag a e o, Peter <Peter.Magbade lo@southwark.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 lJF 

Dea~ 
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

we hope that this email finds you well. 

we wish to bring to your attention an on-going matter with regard to the above-mentioned restaurant - situated 
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

we have been in continuous contact with Southwark Noise and Nuisance/Environmental Health for over 6 years (all 
documented), as have the residents of the above-mentioned flats. We are aware of number of officers visits to 
witness the noise during the early hours, and outside of any licenced timings. A noise abatement notice has also 
been issued to the owner of Wazobia Restaurant, yet this had no affect and if anything matters are now worse. 

We also engaged with the Superior Landlord (Freeholder) in regard to th•eir Tenant {Wazobia); but they have shown 
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
affecting our Tenants and their quiet enjoyment of their property. We hope to be able to engage with you swi~ly as 
the problem persists and needs your support. 

we should be grateful for your comments and swift response in this urgent matter. 

Kind regards, 
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